Hilltown Township Supervisors' Meeting

February 9, 1981

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Edward Wentz. The bills as presented for payment in the amount of \$14,726.22 were approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Ed Wentz.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed with the following comments: Mr. Wynn reported on the information received so far on extending the sewer line to residents of Line Lexington. He talked to Mr. Love and capacity is available from their authority. Mr. Wynn said there is a possibility of obtaining 50% funding through the Buraau of Appalachian Development and State Grants for this project. Since their is a deadline on applying for this grant, Mr. Wynn was told to file a letter of intent and work up an approximate cost so this information could be presented to the residents involved. Mr. Wynn also reported that the specs and necessary documents have been filed with Hud for the Reliance Road 1980 drainage project. Copies have been given to Mr. Wilson for his perusal. Mr. Pischl reported on the new proposed communications system of the county that the only cost for the municipalities would be our own equipment for implementing use of the new system. Also information was received that the equipment now used by the police could be utilized by the township read crew. Minutes approved as written.

Mr. Wynn reported on an extension to the present sewer line on Blooming Glen Road to include five residential properties on said road. This extension would be from Pennridge Gospel Tabernacle south on Blooming Road to Route 113 to pick up these five properties. The supervisors passed a resolution revising our Act 537 to do this. Cowan and Assoicaes will prepare resolution for signing.

Mrs. Gutekumst reported that a quote of \$425.00 had been received from Northwood Roofing Co. to repair the roof on the old maintenance building. She was authorized to have this done. A letter from Frank Rice advising that he would not be responsible for any malfunctioning of the doors on the new addition to the maintenance building because they were installed to operated by electricity and not by hand. Since there is no electricity in the new addition, Mrs. Gutekunst was asked to have a quote given by Mr. Clyde Yoder on installation of the electrical lines and have the work done, if it did not exceed the \$2500.00 figure which would demand bidding.

Mr. Wilson's letter to Mr. Wynn concerning the site development plan of Matthew Geitz was noted. Mr. Geitz will be submitting a new plan based on comments by our engineer.

Mr. Richard Phillips alongwith Mr. Hoot presented a site plan for his proposed mink farm. Originally he had asked for just one building of 100' but because of side lines he has presented a drawing showing about eight buildings of 50'. He was granted permission to construct two fifty foot buildings at the present time and notations will be put on the drawing about future expansion having to be approved by the supervisors and planning Commission.

Mrs. Gutekunst was asked to give a brief report of the 72nd Annual Convention of the Bucks County Association of Township Officials held on Saturday, February 7th at the Warrington County Club.

Mr. Pischl reported that a running log will be kept by the police departemnt on requests for towing and who responds to these requests. After six weeks the program will be evaluated.

Mr. Wilson reported that pleadings on the Bevan case are close closed. He heard he is in rather poor shape financially and there are liens out against his equipment to the amount of \$28000.00.
Mr. Hoot stated there are still six trucks parked there.

Mrs. Gutekunst read the Police Report for January, 1981 which was accepted by the supervisors. Telford Fire Co. report of 1980 was also read- 19 alarms plus 1 special service answered

in Hilltown Township. Report was very comprehensive showing cost and values of properties affected.

Mr. River submitted the minutes of the Fire Commission meeting hald on January 20th. Mrs. Gutekunst will make copies for the supervisors.

Mr. Hoot was told to order copies of the newest BOCA Codes so that our ordinances can be updated accordingly.

There being no other business, meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy Gutekunst